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From: Archer, Mary

To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Archer, Mary
Subject: Public Notice for FPL CCEC Title V permit
Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 3:28:39 PM
Attachments: 201405281447 .pdf

Tom,

Attached is the public notice for the FPL Cape Canaveral Energy Center Title V permit.

Please contact me with any questions.
Thanks, Mary

Mary J. Archer, QEP
Project Manager

FPL Environmental Services
office: 561-691-7057

Cell: 561-758-3760

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication, including any attachments, may contain privileged or
confidential information for specific individuals and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient(s),
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited
and you should delete this message and its attachments from your computer without retaining any copies. If you
have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender immediately. We appreciate your cooperation.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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THURSDAY, MAY 22, 2014 13A

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT |

Florida Department of Environmental Protection £
Division of Air Resource Management, Office of Permitting and Compliance |
 Draft/Proposed Permit Renewal No. 0090006-011-AV
Flotida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center
BBrevard County, Florida

Applicant: The applicant for this project is Florida Power & Light Company. The applicant's |
responsible official and mailing address are: Mr. Jonathan Napoli, Plant General Manager, |
Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center, 700 Universe Boulevard,
Juno Beach, Florida 33408. : .

Facility Locafion: The applicant operates the existing Cape Canaveral Energy Center, which I
is located in Brevard County, on the West side of the Indian River, approximately eight miles ||
north of Cocoa, Florida, A

Project: The applicant applied on April 4, 2014, to the Department for a Title V air operation f |
permit renewal. Combined Cycle Unit 3 is comprised of emissions units {(EU) 009, 010, and f -
011, Each EU consists of. a combustion furbine generator with automated control, inlet air |
filtration system and evaporative cooling, a gas-fired heat recovery steam generator (HRSG) |
with duct burner, a HRSG stack, and -associated support equipment. The unit also includes |
one steam turbine generator that serves the combined cycle unit. In addition, the facility |
consists of EU (45 which is two nominal 3,000 kilowatt liquid fueled emergency generators |
and EU 016 which is one 300 horsepower emergency diesel fire pump engine and a nominal |
500 gallon fuel oil storage tank. The purpose of this project is to issue a renewed Title V air [
operation permit for the facility.

Permitting Authority: Applications for Title V air operation permits for facilities that contain j
Acid Rain units are subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida |
Statutes {F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210, 62-213 and 62-214, of the Florida Administrative §
Code (FA.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and B
a Title V air operation permit is required to operate the facility. The Office of Permitting K
and Compliance in the Division of Air Resource Management is the Permitting Authority H
responsible for making a permit determination for this project. The Permitting Authority's §
physical address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The Permitting Authority's f
mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The &
Permitting Authority’s telephone number is 850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal #
business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at |
the address indicated above for the Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes |
the Draft/Proposed Permit, the Statement of Basis, the application, and the information
submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section 403.111, FS. #
Interested persons may view the draft/proposed permit by visiting the following website: §
hitp://www.dep state.ft.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp and entering the permit number §
shown above. Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority's project review [
engineer for additional information at the address or phone number listed above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue |
a renewed Tille V air operation permit to the applicant for the project described above. [
The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that continued operation of the existing |
equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all §
appropriate_provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-214, 62- §
296 and 62-297, FA.C. The Permitting Authority will issue a final permit in accordance with i
the conditions of the draft/proposed permit unless a response received in accordance with f
the following procedures results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or f&
conditions.

Commenis: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft/ f
proposed Titte V air operation permit for a period of 30 days from the date of publication of [§
the Public Notice. Written comments must be received by the close of business (5:00 p.m.), §
on or before the end of this 30-day period by the Permitting Authority at the above address. |
As part of his or her comments, any person may also request that the Permitting Authority {§
hold a public meeting on this permitting action. If the Permiiting Authority determines there is |
sufficient interest for a public meeting, it will pubtish notice of the time, date, and location In f
the Florida Admministrative Register (FAR}. If a public mesting is requested within the 30-day E
comment period and conducted by the Permitting Authority, any oral and written comments §
received during the public meeting wil also be considered by the Permitting Authority. If &
timely received written comments or comments received at a public meeting result in a J§
| significant change to the draft/proposed permit, the Permitting Authority shall issue a revised 4
-+ draft/proposed permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed
L will be made available for public inspection. For additional information, contact the Permitting

i Authority at the above address or phone number.
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Pefitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting [§
decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569and [
120.57, F.S. Peiitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under |
Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of the Public Notice or § |
receipt of a writien notice, whichever cccurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), ES., however, ¥
“any person who-asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition |
within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication. A petitioner shall ;
mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.

A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below and must be
filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth
Boulsvard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep state.fl.us, before [
the deadline. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period
shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination |
(hearing} under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, ES., or to intervene in this proceeding and F
participate as & party to it. Any subsequent interventien (in a proceeding initiated by another [§
party} will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in [
comphiance with Rule 28-106.205, FA.C. ’

A petition that dispuies the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is
hased must contain the following information: (2) The name and address of each agency [
affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, #!
any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the petitioner; the name, §
address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s 2
representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the [
proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitfoner's substantial interests will be affected [
by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received [ }i
notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of |
material fact, If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the
ultimate facts aileged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes | -
the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action [§
including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, |
(g} A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner §
wishes the agency to {ake with respect fo the agency’s proposed action. A petition that does |
not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall §
state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as |
set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, FA.C. B

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the E
filing of a petition means that the Permitting Authority's final action may be different from g
the position taken by it in this written nofice of Intent to Issue Bir Permit. Persons whose -
substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on |
the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance |
with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

EPA Review: EPA has agreed to treat the draft/proposed Title V air operation permit as a fi
proposed Title V air operation permit and to perform its 45-day review provided by the law §
and regulations concurrently with the public comment period, provided that the applicant J
also transmits an electronic copy of the required proof of publication directly to EPA at the [
following email address: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov. Although EPA's 45-day review period will §
be performed concurrently with the public comment period, the deadline for submitting a § -
citizen petition to object to the EPA Administrator will be determined as if EPA’s 45-day
review period is performed after the public comment period has ended. The final Title V |
air operation permit will be issued after the conclusion of the 45-day EPA review period so E
fong as no adverse comments are received that result in a different decision or significant f§
change of terms or conditions. The status regarding EFA’'s 45-day review of this project and Jf -
the deadline for submitting a citizen petition can be found at the following website address: |
hitp://www.epa.gov/regiond/air/permits/florida.htm. :

Objections: Finally, pursuant to 42 United States Code (U.S.C.) Section 7661d(D)(2), any [
person may petition the Administrator of the EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the §
Administrator's 45-day review period as established at 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(1), to f
object to the issuance of any Title V air operation permit. Any petition shall be based only |{
on objections to the permit that were raised with reasonable specificity during the 30-day f.
public comment period provided in the Public Notice, unless the petitioner demonstrates to §
the Administrator of the EPA that it was impracticable to raise such objections within the |
comment period or unless the grounds for such objection arose after the comment period. {
Filing of a petition with the Administrator of the EPA does not stay the effective date of any
permit properly issued pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 62-213, FA.C. Petitions filed f{
with the Administrator of EPA must meet the requirements of 42 U.5.C. Section 7661d(b) §i
{2) and must be filed with the Administrator of the EPA at: U.S. EPA, 401 M Street, SW., §
Washington, D.C. 20460. For more information regarding EPA review and objections, visit |
EPA's Region 4 website at http://www.epa.gov/regiond/air/, its/florida.ht
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From: Hazziez, Natasha

To: Cascio, Tom

Subject: RE: Public Notice for FPL CCEC Title V permit
Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 3:35:28 PM
thanks

From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 3:32 PM

To: Hazziez, Natasha
Subject: FW: Public Notice for FPL CCEC Title V permit

Hi Natasha -- please note that this project has had the public notice published.

Tom

From: Archer, Mary [mailto:Mary.Archer@fpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 3:28 PM

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

[Dep Customer Survey]<http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us>
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From: Napoli, Jonathan

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Archer, Mary; "kkosky@golder.com"; Lubozynski, Tom; "Hazziez, Natasha"; "Ana Oquendo"; Cascio, Tom; Read,
David; Rosario, Wilfredo; Pickett. Jennifer

Subject: RE: 0090006-011-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center, Draft Permit

Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 6:55:16 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning, Lynn.

| was able to access the files.

Thank you.

Jon Napoli, P.E.

Plant General Manager

Cape Canaveral Energy Center
NextEra Energy

Office: 321-639-5510

Cell: 561-801-5518

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION - The information contained in this transmission may be proprietary, privileged, and/or
confidential. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message. Thank you.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 1:19 PM

To: Napoli, Jonathan

Cc: Archer, Mary; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Lubozynski, Tom; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; ‘Ana Oquendo'; Cascio,
Tom; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0090006-011-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center, Draft Permit

Dear Mr. Napoli:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER and LIGHT
Facility Name: CAPE CANAVERAL PLANT

Project Number: 0090006-011-AV

Permit Status: DRAFT
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Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL
Facility County: BREVARD

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and

Compliance.

Sincerely,

Z%/(/( cf&éd/"&@

Crivision of Bir Restar Mardgerman

&ff/ﬂa ﬂf /De/‘/r(/ﬁ/}y and 6]0/1(//%1/(0& / OFC /
Diviision ﬂf A Fesource /%/(eyeme/(f - DFP
2600 Blai Stone Koad, Mot Styp 5505
Flione: 850-777-9025
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